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Xiaoyang NIE

From: Kenneth William ROBERTS_

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 1:45 PM

To: William Smith

Cc: _ Mayuri ANUPINDI Arun Son; Clement BOSSIS; Chanthan
Bou; Leang Chea; Doreen CHEN; Coman Kenny; Dale Lysak; Fergal GAYNOR;
Eleonor FERNANDEZ; Marie Guiraud; Marina HAKKOU; Helen Susanne WORSNOP;
Russell HOPKINS; Joseph Andrew BOYLE; Vanny Keo; Lea KULINOWSKI; Sothy Kun;
Suy-Hong Lim; Sovanna LIV; Marie CAPOTORTO; Matteo Crippa; Soumeya
MEDJEBEUR; Nicholas KOUMJIAN; Xiaoyang NIE; Nisha PATEL; Sreypath OUCH;
Phalla Prum; Ang PICH; Sambath Pich; Cecile ROUBEIX; Ruth Mary HACKLER;

Calvin Saunders; Bunkheang Seng; Leang Seng; Sothearith

SNGUON; Socheata Seng; Chorvoin SONG; Rattanak Srea; Lauren TIPTON; Voleak
Touch; Travis Michael FARR; Pov VEN; Victor Koppe; Vincent De Wilde d'Estmael;
William Smith

Subject: Re: Request to Respond to NC and KS Rule 87-4 Requests Combined by 26 April
2016

Dear Parties

The Trial Chamber has considered the Co-Prosecutors' email request to file, by Tuesday 26 April 2016, a combined
response to: (1) NUON Chea's motion of

12 April 2016 (E396); and KHIEU Samphan's subsequent submissions (E396/1), both of which relate to documents
and speeches said to be authored by King Sihanouk.

The Trial Chamber has also considered the points made by the NUON Chea team in reply to the Co-Prosecutors'
email request.

On an exceptional basis, the Trial Chamber grants the Co-Prosecutors'

request to file a combined response by Tuesday 26 April 2016. However, the Trial Chamber notes that all Parties are
expected to organize their workloads and adhere to deadlines. The Trial Chamber reminds all Parties that they must
respect the relevant deadlines as provided for in the Internal Rules, or request an extension of time at the earliest
opportunity. On this particular occasion, however, the Trial Chamber notes with concern that Parties have faced a
number of Rule 87(4) motions made at a very late stage indeed, shortly before the relevant persons were due to give
evidence before the Trial Chamber.

Best regards

Ken

From: William Smith/UNAKRT
To: Kenneth William ROBERTS/UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Cc:

Mayuri ANUPINDI

, Clement BOSSIS

"Chanthan Bou"

, Joseph Andrew BOYLE/UNAKRT@ UNAKRT,
Marie CAPOTORTO/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Leang Chea

, Doreen CHEN

Matteo Crippa/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vincent
De Wilde d'Estmael/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Eleonor FERNANDEZ

1



